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From: Mancuso, Candis L
To: Odoms, Jeffrey
Cc: Mancuso, Candis L
Subject: \ w \
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 2:06:23 PM
Attachments: Fully Executed Contract.pdf

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Mr. Odoms:
 
Yes, the permission is allowed for piggybacking - per our contract provision below.  Please
ensure the awarded vendor TLC agrees as well.
 
Note the contract expires on 11/4/2021
 
12. PROVISION FOR OTHER AGENCIES: Unless otherwise stipulated by the Bidder, the Bidder agrees to make
available to all Government agencies, departments, and municipalities the bid prices submitted in accordance with
said bid terms and conditions therein, should any said governmental entity desire to buy under this proposal.
Eligible Users shall mean all state of Florida agencies, the legislative and judicial branches, political subdivisions
(counties, local district school boards, community colleges, municipalities, or other public agencies or authorities),
which may desire to purchase under the terms and conditions of the Agreement.
 
 
Candy Mancuso
Purchasing Operations Manager
Department of Administrative Services
Purchasing and Risk Management Division
Pinellas County Government
400 S. Ft. Harrison Ave. 6th Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756
727-464-4250
cmancuso@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County: 

www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
 
From: Odoms, Jeffrey <JOdoms@Hallandalebeachfl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 1:59 PM
To: Mancuso, Candis L <cmancuso@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: Assistance Please
 

CAUTION:
  

This message has originated from Outside of the Organization. Do Not Click on links or open
attachments unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is
safe.

Afternoon Ms. Mancuso, I am looking to have some work on our lift stations here at the City of
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Pinellas County


Staff Report


315 Court Street
Clearwater, Florida 33756


File #: 18-576A, Version: 1 Agenda Date: 8/7/2018


Subject:


Award of bid to TLC Diversified, Inc. for sanitary sewer pump station repair, rehabilitation and
improvement projects for FY 2018-2021.


Recommended Action:
Approval of award of bid to TLC Diversified, Inc. for sanitary sewer pump station repair, rehabilitation
and improvement projects for Fiscal Year 2018 - 2021.


Bid No. 178-0360-CP(JJ); PID No. 000964A; in the amount of $5,722,777.00 on the basis of being
the lowest responsive, responsible bid received meeting specifications.  All work is expected to be
completed within 1,095 consecutive calendar days.  Authorize the Chairman to sign and the Clerk of
Court to attest.


Strategic Plan:
Foster Continual Economic Growth and Vitality
4.4 Invest in infrastructure to meet current and future needs


Deliver First Class Services to the Public and Our Customers
5.3 Ensure effective and efficient delivery of county services and support


Summary:
This contract will provide for repair, rehabilitation and improvements to sanitary sewer pump stations
at various locations throughout the County.  Pump station repair and rehabilitation is essential for the
prevention of sanitary sewer spills.  Some of the County stations are now over thirty (30) years old.
As equipment becomes obsolete, it is necessary to upgrade to newer technology and communication
options in order to repair deteriorated pumps and piping.   These improvements are facilitated in
order to keep the sanitary sewer collection system functioning at an acceptable level.


Background Information:
Work may include furnishing and installation of pumps, valves, fittings, electrical equipment, panels,
conduits, vaults, trenching/boring, bypass pumping, dewatering, restoration, testing and other
incidental work required to re-commission a pump station.


Award of this contract is consistent with the sanitary sewer pump renewal and replacement program
based on a twenty (20) year life cycle and is consistent with the recommendations of the
Stormwater/Wastewater Taskforce.


Fiscal Impact:
Expenditure not to exceed: $5,722,777.00.


Project funding is derived from the capital improvement program, physical environment, sewer


Pinellas County Printed on 8/1/2018Page 1 of 2


powered by Legistar™


Board of County Commissioner Approved 08/07/2018



http://www.legistar.com/

jodoms

Highlight



jodoms

Highlight







File #: 18-576A, Version: 1 Agenda Date: 8/7/2018


renewal & replacement program allocation and from the Utilities Department sanitary sewer
enterprise fund.


Staff Member Responsible:
Megan Ross, Interim Director, Utilities
Joe Lauro, Director, Purchasing


Partners:
N/A


Attachments:
Agreement
Bid Tabulation
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Hallandale Beach and came across a contract that Pinellas County has with TLC Diversified. I would
like to ask permission to use this contract as a piggyback option for what we are wanting to do.
Would this ok?
 
Jeff Odoms M.A, FAEM | City of Hallandale Beach | 630 NW 2ND ST | Hallandale Beach, FL. 33009
Public Works Assistant Director|Tel: 954-457-1669 | Fax: 954- 457-1624 
 


